



































F. Molluscan Remains

One tiny shell fragment (approximately 0.3 centimeters in diameter
and 0.2 centimeters thick) was found in the southeast quadrant in the
0 ~ 15 centimeter layer. It appears to be a portion of the shell of

a fresh water clam. There was no indica*son of human modification.

In the northwest quadrant in the layer 0 - 10 centimeters there
was a portion of a discoid shell bead. The original bead had been
about 2.5 centimeters in diameter and 0.3 centimeters thick. There
were indications that a central biconical hole about 0.2 centimeters in

diameter had been drilled in the original bead.

FEATURES

The walls remaining of the room in Unit C consisted of a row of
rocks . . in an adobe matrix; however, some of the rocks had been re--
moved presumably during the field leveling process (Fig. 9). In a few

places additional rocks had been placed on the inside of the row of roc

The floor of the room was a thin layer of hard-packed soil varying
from three to five centimeters in thickness. The floor was very diffi-

cult to distinguish from the fill soil.






DATING UNIT C

The relative abundance of Encinas Red-on brown sherds, the pot
tery of which ceased to be made about AD 1100 and the total absence
polychrome sherds, the pottery of which began to be made about AD 1
suggest a period of occupation of Unit C sometime between about AD I
and 1200. The room had been quite thoroughly cleaned out before ab:
domment so the duration of the period of occupation could not be es
mated. This room was probably occupied contemporaneously with the !
sites excavated by Johnson and Wasley (Johnson and Wasley 1966), or
haps slightly earlier in view of the fact that no polychrome sherds
all were found in the Unit C whereas some were found at the Bylas s:
The period of occupation appears to be earlier than that of the Cur
site. The Curtis site is located approximately 15 kilometers east

the Daley site beside the Gila River. (Mills and Mills, 1978).






TABLE 2 Lithic Analysis - Unit C (DALE

Artifact

Projectilie Point
(Approximateiy 2 cm long,
1 cm wide and 2 mm thick
with basal notch and side
notch about 3 to 1/3
distance to tip.)

Processed hematite lump
(red ochre)
(Approximately 4 cm diameter)

Grooved Pottery Anvil
(10 cm diameter by 3 cm thick)

Grooved Pottery Anvil
(9 cm diameter by 4 cm thick)

Polishing Stone
(9 ecm by 3 cm by 2 c¢m thick)

Scraper
(8 ecm by 1 cm by 2 cm thick)

Knife (notched for hafting)
(7 ecm long by 3.5 cm wide
by 0.5 cm thick)

Flakes

Projectile Point
(Broken; estimated originai
was 2 cm long, 1 cm wide
and 2 mm thick with side
notch about % to i/3
distance to tip).

Mano
(Broken; 11 cm by & cm by
2 cm thick)

Matevial

Chert

Hematite

Tuff

Vesicular
Basalt

Vesicular
Basalt
Basalt

Quartz

Chert

Vesicular
Basalt

'EAC/80)
Number Quadrant
2 SE
1 SE
1 SE
1 SE
i SE
1 SE
1 SE
50 SE
1 NE
1 NE















DISCUSSION

While the area of the Daley site had not been flooded in recent
ears and probably not since the area first came under cultivation by
he early Mormon settlers, there is some evidence that the room (Unit C)
ad been subjected to flooding some time subsequent to the abandonment
f the room. The scattering of individual rodent bones and : 11 pieces
yf charcoal throughout the fill and the scattering of a2 high percent-
ige of the sherds suggest movement by water. The facts that the major
‘eatures of the room had not been materially disturbed and that the par-
sicle size of the fill was uniformly small suggest that the water move-
aseht through the room was rather slow. The slow water movement in turn
implies that the possible flooding occurred as a result of the rising of
the waters of the Gila river rather than the local washes in view of the

fact that the gradient of the river in the valley is much less than that

of the nearby washes.

Most of the artifacts were found in the southeast quadrant of the
room. Possible reasons for this concentration of artifacts might in-
clude the way in whirh the roof collapsed, assuming many of ° @ smaller
artifacts were embedded in, or lying on, the adobe of the roof and/or
the way in which the flooding occurred, though the positioning of such

la = items as the anvils by the flood waters seems extremely unlikely.





















characteristics as proposed by Johnson and Wasley (Johnson
and Wasley 1966). The period of occupation probably

occured at some time between AD 1000 and 1200.
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Directly N.E. of the firepit were two pieces of fired clay con-
taining longitudinal impressions. One piece, L4 cm. x 4 cm. and 3 cm.
thick contained impressions on two surfaces. The second, 6 «

4 cm. and 2 cm. thick contained an impression on only one side. The
impressions presented the idea this clay had been packed on, or arow

posts, apparently on the roof or walls of ruin.

The area east of the firepit, when scraped to a 12-15 cm. level
proved also to contain ash, charcoal, and charred wood. A cre: it-
shaped ridge of fired brick-red clay in this area produced sherds on
it's south side. Some sherds were leaning against the ridge in an

upright position.

North of the clay ridge was a scattering of rodent and possibly
man bones, and two human teeth. Two fragments of charred bone were

near a f . slab of charred wood 7 cm. wide and 20 cm. long.

Some 15-20 cm. north of the clay ridge was one small white pro-
jectile point. It measured 2 cm. long and 1.5 cm. wide, it's shape
1 .ng triangular with a concave base, and side notches 7 mm. from

the base.

The area produced a total of 299 potsherds, 25 faunal bones, or

bone fragn ~ts, 16 lithics, and two pieces of fired roof (?) clay.

































